UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Senate Meeting Minutes
March 6, 2007
4:30 PM - HUB 310

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alexz@avo

|. Committee Meetings (4:30 PM)

[l. Call to Order (5 PM)

Hala called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM.

Kim said she is handing out a five question surveyleadership for class research.

I1l. Approval of the Agenda

Hala entertained a motion to approve the agenda.
A senator movedSeconded. Without objection.

V. Chair's Report (5 min)

Hala asked for guests.
Emily said she came for a political science class.
Hala saidMikhail is working on some legislation for the Senate.Bill

Hala said at 4:30PM next time, March®public forum withRob McKenna we will
meet up here first, and then break into committeetings at 5 PM. She said we have
many public forums next quarter.

Hala said she’s meeting withr. Cauce next week, and asked to tell her any questions or
feedback to her.

Hala said we will be scheduling a public forum with grehitects of the HUB

renovation. She warned senators that we will bengeinto a time crunch with

legislation next quarter. She asked if she cooltbgany more meetings for the
constituencies to get feedback. She said she wavkbdoug McManaway to send out
letters regarding Equality Day as well as House S@date Bills on domestic partnership.

Hala asked for questions.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Yutaka Jono asked if we can send out a letter about detanghait the public forums are
and who they are.

Hala said her emails have more detail at the bottorth highlights at the top.

V. Committee Chair Reports (7 min)

Melissasaid they discussed R-13-13 and amended it heavitythey will look at it at
the next meeting, too.

Jono said FAA chatted about legislation today.
Stephaniesaid Campus Affairs discussed legislation.

JessicaKang said Academic Affairs looked at R-13-20 for thestiweek. She said there
were many questions and they will look more nex¢kve

SelmabDillsi said General Affairs met outside and looked at T36 and OA-13-9
today, andSameercame and spoke. She said they brainstormed pe$sgislation.

Jon said Publicity and Outreach discussed OA-13-1Q@HerPower Struggle, and fixed a
grammatical error. He said getting Senate T-sFirt$11.10 is the last day for that
price, $15 after today.

Charles said Membership Committee wished everyone godk ducfinals and a happy
Spring break.

Hala said they have sign-ups for ASUW jackets, in défe color choices. She said they
are $41 or $39 if at least 35 are ordered.

VI. Presidential Privilege (5 min)

Cullen said the OCHA taskforce is making a lot of deaisio She said an office may be
created separately for the student conduct codesditl they have about $6,000 dollars
in donations as of today already. He said Medalarfor presenters will come April®?
through 28 .

Cullen talked about the Husky Tee competition at Huskydmgeor other similar site
addresses.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

VII. Board of Directors Report (5 min)

Erin Shields said they started out with a director of the UWA#d talked about some
of their initiatives. She asked about how manypte&now about the Career
Connections website. She said it is amazing, andra sign up with profiles and how
they got where they did.

Erin said a committee on student parent services 80afh in ASUW office meets
every other Friday. She would love attendance.

Erin said they approved some funds. She said thefyxarg up ASUW Constitutional
grammatical errors that they discovered. She s&8%sis tomorrow.

Samsaid he had a free upshot at etcetera. Shetmagtholarship is $2,300. He
advertised other events

Samsaid he was checking out the student union bugklof several California. He
introduced some of the students on the committethéoHUB. He said they went on the
trip along with some other students and administnat He said April 18-13" they will
collect a lot of information from students and §tahd there will be a website soon.

VIIl. GPSS Report (5 min)

Yutaka said the bills they were pushing in Olympia abchitdcare did not go through
committee. He said online voter registration axdtook bills are still going through.

Austin Young asked why the childcare failed in committee.
Yutaka said he doesn’t have the details, though the GR&Spresident would know,

but the committee did not look at many bills. &gt may be because the government
already allocated a large budget for education.

IX. Orders of the Day

Hala said we have one student regent that serves opetialf. She said there is a 11-
membered committee that looks at all the applicatioShe said recommendations, about
3-5, are sent to the Governor. She said this @edlen is the chair of the committee,
alternating years with GPSS President.

Austin asked about how the other members are selected.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala said one is from Senate, BoD, RHSA, IFC, Panhel]etudent Advisory Board,
GPSS.

Hala said the timeline coming back from spring breakiian email, and it is a pretty
strong commitment. She said those who are runioingtudent regents cannot be on this
committee. She said this committee gets the watd o

Hala said selections are made around mid-April.

Kim asked what happens with recommendations.

Hala said once the applicants are chosen the namegvareto the Governor’s office,
interviews are had with her.

Sameer KanalnominatedRob Barnum-Reece Accepts
Kim Chung nominatedAustin Young. Accepts

Jono HanksnominatedShawn Fisher Accepts

Yutaka Jono nominatedVelissa Aar. Declines

Ashely OssmannmnominatedChris Bruno. Accepts

Jon SolomonnominatedKim Chung. Accepts

B. Old Business

a. ' Readings — OA-13-9: An Act to Create a Select Citemon Senate Reform (15
min

Sameer Kanalread first readings.

Shawn Fishersaid this will create a committee that shouldrgebf headaches involved
with all these organic acts, so this resource &hbrbught to a committee to hash
problems out with knowledgeable and willing members

Sameerthis committee takes away no rights of steeringemrate, but is an advisory
committee. He said this committee just submits meoendations as legislation in the
standard manner as senators do.

Mikhail read the Pro’s and Con’s:

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Pro’s

+ It creates a forum to discuss changes to bylass@ales prior to the summer of 2008
+ It involves people with great interest in bylasrsd rules, and offers an opportunity for
greater involvement

+ It is a more efficient way to debate and changesrand bylaws than a debate in the
whole Senate

+ Allows a discussion to see if a permanent conemittf this nature is needed

+ May make changes to rules and bylaws that ineraasountability and fairness within
Senate

+ The bylaws and rules of Senate may always bedwga to govern Senate effectively

Con’s

- May encourage excessive changes to bylaws aed rul

- Because of the limited voting membership of tbmmittee, the recommended changes
may only reflect the interests of the voting mernsber

- May be redundant because a comprehensive re\iSerate rules and bylaws takes
place every four years, including in the summe2@®8

- May be unnecessary because proposed changdes@nd bylaws can already be
brought to the Steering committee as an organic act

- Could have excessive influence of the Board @é€&prs and Steering

- Could be redundant to duties of other committees

Kim asked about the comprehensive review.

Hala said every four years there is a comprehensiviewegtone of the bylaws and
review, often people who run are those coming afficer next year, and the committee
considers it over the summer.

Travis Grandy asked why asked why the judicial liaison is notloe committee.
Shawnsaid they did not consider that, and would condiadiat a friendly amendment.

Rob Barnum-Reeceasked if this committee would be permanent.

Shawnsaid it would not be permanent, but Senate caoxitiehel it through another
organic act.

Jon Solomonsaid the purpose is to streamline the processrats reforms that we have
been doing a lot this year.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Sameersaid it's an opportunity for any senator to gieedback and recommendations
on organic acts as they are being crafted.

Shawnsaid he does not see this as a major overhaulinmteed to what is recommended
to the committee, and it could be recommended tardoverhaul.

Neil Rotta asked what the composition of the committee is.

Sameerreviewed the members list in the That clause.

Yutaka asked why create a committee if it cannot comeitdp the bylaw changes itself.
Hala said it is more of a second readings question.

Tim Shigetaasked if it would decrease the capacity of sesdtowrite their own
organic acts.

Shawnsaid no.

Austin asked what a member’s vote mean.

Hala said that’'s more of a second readings question.

Travis McCoy asked why they chose the third to last week itiqdar.

Sameersaid that would allow legislation to be voted grtle end of the year.

Travis encouraged pushing that up another week becaussecklogs.

Sameermoved to suspend the rules and put it on secadirgs. Seconded. Objection.
Sameersaid he made this motion because a big reasorawes Ist and 2nd readings is to
go back to constituencies, but that doesn’t apphgh He said there is a definite time
frame here, and he wants to avoid backlog at tdeoéthe year. He said they are
looking at a 5-6 week window, but look forward tetting one more week so the
committee can begin working if passed.

Tim said it was a bit speedy to come in cold andtlitésfirst time.

Hala said this is non-debatabl€ontinues to vote.

Hala called division.

Passes 55-15-14.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Andrew Martin asked if there would be a way to reduce redundaetyeen this and
summer review and if there could be collaboration.

Sameersaid the summer review is not including all theagers. He said the process of
that committee will be sped up with a starting pdin this select committee.

Jon Solomonsaid the committee would be make recommendatiodsreake organic
acts. He said if the process is supposed stieathlhow is that different from all of us
submitting organic acts.

Shawnsaid the idea was that they would not do muctlslatgion, but ideally all in one,
using more resources and smaller discussion.

Olgy Diaz said it is redundant and unnecessary. She saicotmmittee allows people
can come talk about OA’s and she said there i€notigh time to make a committee,
and they might be able to meet for about 4 weeks;iwseems impossiblélgy said to
submit an OA they don’t have to talk with this coitiee.

Shawn Fisheraddressed the Con statements. He said he dbe$iete it encourages
extensive changes. He said nothing would happestrigh’t already in someone’s mind.
He said redundancy may be a factor. He said maaplp in the ASUW have many
ideas, and we don’t want to waste their input yleiar before they leave the UW. He said
this can be a brainstorming and communications tbf@ said this is the group of the
willing, not required.

Travis entertained a motion to change the clause fr8rto3ast to 4 to last week of the
guarter, in the third That clause.

Aditya asked if OA’s would take longer or shorter amowftsme.

Sameersaid it would probably take the same amount oétonless time.

Neil Rotta said he supports this, and many things about émat® are complicated and
inefficient as a bureaucracy. He said it wouldhlreat setting for students to bounce

ideas off each other.

Jon Solomonasked when the committee does the reforms ovesuimener if they have
to go through the same legislative process.

Sameersaid yes.

Andrew Martin asked if the sponsors had any specific refornmsiid.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Sameersaid there are probably a couple things, bunibsabout that, it's about making
a better framework for developing reform recommd¢iots.

Shawnsaid he has lots of ideas himself, but we neeaghémge them very slowly and
very well, and focus on a few ideas.

Jamesasked about proxies for the other members.

Sameersaid in the steering we discussed this, and dr@dyASUW President is
authorized to have a proxy. He said there shoel8dnate leadership on the committee.

Doug McManaway moved to amend the third to last that clausé"ttodast week.
Seconded. Without objection.

Nicolle Perishoasked why the sponsors wanted this committee.

Sameersaid they care deeply about this being available.said it is okay with himself
if he is not on the committee.

Shawnsaid he says “us” so it is easier for him to thatout it.

Stephaniesaid this committee is an excellent idea, and ttagybrainstorm and discuss
possible consequences.

Gargi Chakraborty asked how this committee would be moderated, eslpeif a
senator comes in with an idea.

Shawnsaid it should be well-moderated, and asked sski® that in consideration when
selecting leaders.

Gargi askedhow a person would be heard in the committee.

Shawnsaid almost all ASUW committee meetings are opehe public, and the leader
should recognize you.

Chris Paredesmoved to add the judicial liaison from Senate nstrike the ASUW
BoD member. Seconded. Objection.

Yutaka said it's important to have the board member tonmunication. He asked if
the President can be an ex officio without vote.

Chris asked if the president is required to be on athmittee.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala said generally thBresidenthas a seat on all ASUW committees, but sinceishas
Senate select committee the president is not redjbir be on it.

Mikhail asked if he is striking the board representatie moved to amend the
amendment to keep the number of votes by makingthg without vote, and add the
BoD member againSeconded. Objection.

Mikhail said the main reason for striking was in ordekgep an odd number of votes.
He said we should not get rid of a representatike i needed for board of director
communication, and he said the Board and Senatevsythave to be coordinated. He
said it could make the chair more impartial andoké® votes odd.

Stephaniesaid it would be most beneficial to not have thesmglent and still have the
vote for the committee chair.

Austin said the chair should not be without vote, andgsus only having one board
member whether that be the president or anothersaitl this committee doesn’t have
authoritative power, and still has to go throughnmal processes.

Kim asked if the fourth member is no longer removed.

Mikhail said yes, the BoD member would be retained wishalhhiendment to the
amendment.

Tim said the way it was originally was a nice balabetveen board and senate
representatives. He said we need to add the aldi@ison, but instead of strike another
vote add another senator.

Travis Grandy moved to close debat8econded. Objection.

Yutaka said Sturgis said the presiding officer, chaigudt be an impatrtial facilitator.
Debate closed.

24-32-21, amendment to the amendment fails.

Austin moved to amend the amendment to make 6 At-Langatges.

Sameerasked if that would be seat-by-seat, or how.

Hala said it would probably be IRV.

Seconded. Objection.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Austin said he liked the idea of bumping it up to 11east of cutting someone out. He
said it should be senate reforming senate, ndbdlaed reforming senate.

Kim said often the president is proxied anyway andikhioe removed, while keeping
the number of senators the same.

Laura said the president is the presiding officer orcathmittees.

Hala said this is a select committee, so she is na that applies. She said she
consulted about this.

David asked if it will go into Steering after passed.
Hala said it would go directly into effect.

Matt said the point is to keep the committee smalkféective discussion. He said he
would rather get rid of the president because haldvprobably proxy.

Sabrina moved to close debat8econded. Without objection.

Division called.

43-13-14, amendment to the amendment passes.

Shawnmoved to close debat&econded. Without objection.

Amendment passes, adding Judicial liaison and aratenator.

Yutaka moved to remove the vote from the cheseconded. Objection.

Yutaka said should the chair be an impartial facilitator.

Stephaniesaid it should be good to have a vote, and saigst somewhat dilatory.
Hala said it is worth hearing out.

Shawnsaid he believes all chairs should not vote astieamof personal restraint
Tim asked if chairs can vote in the case of tie.

Hala said yes.

Olgy moved to close debate on the amendment and thee tnwote immediately.
Seconded. Objection.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Olgy said it’s taking too long and we should move org ahe is hearing a lot of the
same things.

Tim said it's pretty important and we still have soguestions as to whether the chair
should vote. He said we shouldn’t be afraid to spggood chunk of time that has a lot
of potential to impact Senate.

Debate closed and will vote immediately on amendlienath the organic act.
Amendment fails.

Organic Act passes.

b. 2 Readings — R-13-17: A Resolution Supporting theaton of an American Sign
Language Program (20 min)

Chris Paredessummarized the legislation.

Jono Hankssaid the committee recommended it favorably, unaansly with some
amendments.

Andrew moved to close debat&Vithout second.

Debate not closed.

Chris Paredesmoved to add the American Sign Language club atadWely supports,
and the That clause incorporating the ASL Club thifirst That clause§&econded.
Objection.

Chris said he wanted to incorporate that.

Melissasaid it should come between DASA aRithard Ladner.

Jon moved to place the new Whereas clause after th@Dwhereas clause and remove
all the commas after Whereas and That words andthdcefore” for formatting.

Seconded. Without objection.

Olgy moved to add an “and” after the new clause andalege “professor”. Seconded.
Without objection.

Sameermoved to vote on the amendment and vote immegliatethe resolution.
Seconded. Objection.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Sameersaid it's clear that it is awesome.

Chris Paredesasked for any questions or amendments.

Debate closed on amendment to be followed by votiripe entire resolution.
Amendment passes.

R-13-17 passes.

Sameermoved to add nominations for the chair and mentiyeisf the senate reform
committee immediately.Seconded. Objection.

Sameersaid we have another week to discuss senate refdersaid if all we do is open
nominations today, we will have one more week tasader actual work. He said the
time is limited, and it took so long to get througle process.

Jono asked if it's adding it right now or at the endtloé meeting.

Jon said he is in favor of the committee but he daesppreciate how the legislation has
been rammed through.

Motion passes.

Yutaka moved to put the nominations after the other alsiiess as a suspension of the
rules.

Jessicasaid it was dilatory because the poinBSaimeer’'smotion was to put it right there
as fast as possible.

Yutaka said the other motion put it on the agenda, angdrgs to just put it in another
spot.

Hala said it's not dilatory.
Seconded. Objection.

Motion fails.

Nominations of Chair and Membership of The Sena®in

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

For chair:

SameernominatedShawn Fisher Accepts.
ShawnnominatedSameerfor chair. Accepts.

Laura nominatedMelissa Aar. Accepts.

Gargi Chakraborty nominatedAustin Young. Declines.
Yutaka Jono nominatedStephanie Adler. Accepts.
John StevensnominatedViaggie McLaughlin. Accepts.
Tyson Johnstonnominatedkim Chung. Declines.
Jessica KangnominatedNicolle Perisha Declines.

Jon Solomonnominatedoug McManaway. Accepts.

Jono Hanksmoved to close nominations for chaBeconded. Without objection.
Hala said that is now closed and open again Mar¢h 27
For at-large senator members:

Jon Solomonnominatedlames Ypma Accepts.
James YpmanominatedRob Barnum-Reece Accepts.
Austin Young nominatedKim Chung. Accepts.

A senator nominatedolly Jones Accepts.

Jono Hanksnominateddoug McManaway. Accepts.
Kim Chung nominatedAustin Young. Accepts.

John StevensnominatedMaggie McLaughlin. Accepts.
Neil Rotta nominatedl'im Shigeta. Accepts.

Tim Shigetanominated\eil Rotta. Accepts.

Shawn FishernominatedSameer Kanal Accepts.
Andrew Martin nominatedJon Solomon Declines.
Sameer Kanalnominatedshawn Fisher Accepts.

Tyson Johnstonmoved to close nominationSeconded. Objection. Nominations
continued.

Austin Young nominatedSelma Dillsi. Declines.
Yutaka Jono nominatedStephanie Adler. Accepts.
Kim Chung nominatedV’liss Dewald. Declines.
Ashley OssmannnominatedAlex Cutler. Accepts.
Yutaka Jono nominatedl'yson Johnston Declines.
Stephanie AdlernominatedChris Paredes Declines.

Nominations closed.

Doug moved to adjourn with announcemeng&econded. Objection.

! " #S%



Motion passes.

Announcements

Adjournment
Adjourned at 6:52 PM.

!

#$%



